





BUILDING PERMIT INSPECTION P} YCEDURES
Please call 874-8703 or 874-8693 .« 'NLY)

or email: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov

With the issuance of this permit, the owner, builder or their designee is required to prov le
adequate notice to the city of Portland Inspections Services for the following inspections.
Appointments must be requested 48 to 72 hours in advance of the required inspection. 1
inspection date will need to be confirmed by this office.

e Please read the conditions of approval that is attached to this permit!! C¢ act this
office if you have any questions.

e Permits expire in 6 months. If the project is not start.  or ceases for 6 mon s.

e If the inspection requirements are not followed as stated below additional f = may
be incurred due to the issuance of a ""Stop Work Ord: ' and subsequent re 1se to
continue.

Under slab plumbing prior to covering
Close In Elec/PImb/Frame prior to insulate or gyp

Certificate of Occupancy/Final Inspection

The project cannot move to the next phase prior to the required inspection and approval to contii
REGARDLESS OF THE NOTICE OF CIRCUMSTANCES.

IF THE PERMIT REQUIRES A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, IT MUST BE P/.... FOR  ND
ISSUED TO THE OWNER OR DESIGMN ™" "=“I'"~ " THE 4 M /7 BE OCCUPIED.












From: M

To: '‘Ben Keller’; Jim Hanley'; Greg Shinberg

Date: 12/14/2011 4:34 PM

Subject: Re: O Marginal Way / Enterprise Rent- A- Car

Thank you Greg,

I did just receive it from the front staff. I will review all of what you have recently submitted to me 1d get back
to you very shortly.\

Marge Schmuckal

>>> "Greg Shinberg" <gls@shinbergconsulting.com> 12/14/2011 427 F >>>
Marge:

T 1y | delivered to your office a hard copy of the at  hed site plan that ows the existing parkii  spaces.
Please contact me if you have any other questions or concerns.
Greg

Shinberg Consuiting, LLC

477 Congress Street, Suite 1012
Portla  Maine 04101

_..ce 207772 7070

Fax 207 772 7080
Call 207 AR 7R1N
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Greg,
I have always requested a site plan to go along with any written submittal. When can I expect that e plan?
Marge

>>> "Greg Shinberg” <gls@shinbergconsulting.com> 12/12/2011 11:26 A >>>

Shinl I, LLC

477 ¢ treet, Suite 1012
Portlana, maine 04101

Office 207 772 7070

Fax 2077 180
Cell 207 AR3 751N

WW WL DI IHIUSTYUUHSUILNY. COT

file:///C:/Users y/AnnData/l.ocal/Temn/XPerowise/4EE6055EP  landCitvHall10016... 12/12/2011






Please let me know if you require additional information to review this application -a
portion of the new structure (approximately 1,000 square fe - to serve as an ancille_, use
to the retail establishment.

Very truly yours,

Fomss y by~

James M. Hanley






